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Court-appopinted special advocates; delete provision relating to communications with a jury
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Malaise, Gordon .

From: Gaston, Geoff
Sent: Wednesday, December 29, 1999 11:33 AM
To: Malaise, Gordon

cc: Clark, Jessica
Subject: Steinbrink drafting request - AB 532

Rep. Steinbrink would like to have an amendment drafted to Assembly Bill
532 that would eliminate the reference to CASA volunteers right to
communicate with the jury (Located on page 10, lines 12- 5 of the bill)

In addition, he would like the amendment to eliminate the coverage of
juveniles (IPS) under the bill.

He would like to have these two components drafted as a single
amendment, with a second request below:

Lastly, on the second amendment request, he would like, if possible, to
have an amendment drafted that would set the bill's components as the
default governance of the rights and responsibilities of CASAs, but allow
the specifics to be modified -- made either stronger or weaker -- by the
court in the Memorandum of Understanding establishing the CASA
relationship.

Please call with any questions.
Thanks

Geoff
Rep. Steinbrink’s office
6-0455

12/29/1999
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 532

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

v
1. Page 10, line 12: delete lines 12 to 15.
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LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

December 30, 1999

This amendment deletes the provision relating to CASA communications with a jury.

Gordon M. Malaise

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-9738

E-mail: Gordon.Malaise@legis.state.wi.us



